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COPY FOR "OPINIONS" rryLDER 
ST A TE O F MAINE 

D E PART M ENT O F TH E AT TO RN E Y G .EN ER AL 

AUGUSTA 

Hon. Llewellyn Barton 
893 SawyerStreet 
South Portland, Maine 

Dear Sir: 

June 12, 1935 

Yoi.u- letter of June 10 addressed to ~udge Fogg 
has been hr:m.ded to :me for an answer for the re.anon that I 
have been investigating .a similar proposi t-ion, and the Judge 
thought .that for that reason J>erhaps I had better ansv.-er 
yoar letter •. 

I think that I can dispose of the two questions sub­
mitted in your letter ·by eclaring that in -rey opinion the cl..air­
man of ·the board of registration holds over until his successor 
1s appointed· and qualified. I . have arrived at this conclusion 
after some res·earch as· a result of r.hich I am convinced th.at the 
weight of authority in.A?;nerica is in · favor of such a rule. The 
proposition is discussed in ·Bat h v. Reed 78 Me.·, 276, and, in 
addition, 1 t 1s discussed. in Dillon r:unicipal Corporation. which 
is cited in the Maine case. furthermore, Corpus Juris holds 
that tte general trend of decisions in this country 1s that 
in the absence of an express or implied nonstitutional er 
sta tut_or;r !'revision to the contrary, an officer is enti tle<i to 
hold his office until his successor 1s _appointed, or chosen, 
and has qualified. (46 C.J. §110) · 

. In v:I.ew of the apparent ,,eight of author! ty in this 
country and the manifest -complications liable to arise were sue) 
&. rule not followed, I am of the opinion that the Chairman 0£ 
t~e Board of Registration holds over until his successor is 
app.ointed and - qualified. 

CRC H 

Very respectfully yours, 

Clyde R. Chapman 
Attorner General 


